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HIGH COURT OF MADHYA PRADESH: JABALPUR 
 
 
No. Reg(IT)(SA)/2016/524                 Jabalpur, Dated:22/06/2016 
 
Sub: Reply / clarifications of the tender regarding Local Area Networking work in the High Court and Subordinate Courts in 

the State of Madhya Pradesh  
 
Ref: Tender No. Reg(IT)(SA)/2015/481, Dated:27th May, 2016 of Local Area Networking Work at  High Court and Subordinate 

Courts in the State of Madhya Pradesh and pre-bid meeting dated: 15th June, 2016 
 
S.No. Page No. / Tender 

Reference / 
clause No. 

Tender Clause description  Query by the Bidder / vendor Reply to the query with 
reference to pre-bid meeting 

dated: 
1 Page- 1 Firms who have executed similar nature of 

work in Court premises / Government. 
Ministries / Departments, Semi- government 
organizations including Public Sector 
Undertakings and reputed Private 
Organization 

Consider  the IP based CCTV works in any Govt. / 
PSU / Police Dept. etc because CCTV Network is 
highly secured network as well as wide area 
network for any kind of computer network. 

The bidder who is having Local 
Area Networking experience for 
setup of large Networks to run 
the Information Technology 
setup in the System.  

2 Page- 1 05 years onsite support and warranty  Kindly replace it with 3+2 mean 3 year  warranty 
and 2 year AMC 

No change, the vendor has to 
quote according the bid. 

3 Point No. 8.1 
(BOM) (Point 1-49 

Brand Mention D-link / legrand etc Kindly consider competitive brand like Molex / Tyco 
AMP. 

No change 

4 Point No. 8.1 
(BOM) (Point 50-

58 

Brand mention Cisco  Kindly consider competitive brand HP of extreme No change, because the 
existing network is on CISCO 
network switches. 

5 Due date 29th June 2016 Kindly extend it on or up to 5th of July 2016  No change. 
6 Point – 2 Scope of The bidder shall provide Network certified  Kindly replace it with bidder shall provide Network Yes accepted. 
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Work (iii) Engineer to ensure proper maintenance and 
management of Local Area Networking work. 

Certified Engineer or having diploma certificate of 
networking from reputed institute  

7 Page 5, Clause 
1.2 

 It seems that its requirement  of Rate Contract, 
kindly clarify  Price validity (time period) required 
for the same. 

The price validity is for one year 
from the date of contract. 

8 Page 24, 
Annexure- II 

 We request to kindly provide tentative OR 
Lumpsump Quantity of nodes which are expected 
during the whole year which is very useful to 
provide you competitive bid. 

Approximately 1500 to 2500 
LAN points shall be installed 
and commissioned during the 
period of the contract. 

9 Page 6, Clause 2. 
Scope of work, 
sub clause (v) 

 Who will provide UPS? As it’s not in Price bid line 
item. Kindly clarify scope of supply & it installation. 

High Court / District Court shall 
provide the UPS 

10 Page 9, Clause 
(xii) 

 In case any bidder awarded Multiple sites than in 
that case bidder may have to hire sub-contractors 
& manpower as its General Practice for such kind 
of jobs. We request to kindly allow to hire Sub-
contractors for said job. 

Not permitted. 

11 Page 35, Line item 
no. 51,52,53,54,56 

 As Cisco Make only specify against this line item, 
which seems Specific to single  OEM only. We 
request to kindly consider other equivalent brand 
against the same ,pl confirm. 

No change, because the 
existing network is on CISCO 
network switches. 

12 Page 24, 
Annexure- II 

 Floor cutting & its re-surfacing is not mentioned in 
price bid which might required of LAN Cabling. 
Where & how to consider, pl specify. 

The bidder has to arrange for 
the same under the scope of the 
project. 

13 Page 24, 
Annexure II 

 Wall zari / chasing work & its resurfacing (which 
may required) not specify in price bid, kindly clarify.  

The bidder has to arrange for 
the same under the scope of the 
project. 

14 Page 24, 
Annexure- II 

 Specify warranty required for Active Components 
i.e. switches & convertors. 

05 years on all components. 

15 Page 24,  Do we have to offer 100 Mbps OR 1000 Mbps 100 mbps convertors 



3 | P a g e  C l a r i f i c a t i o n s /  R e p l y  o f  p r e - b i d  m e e t i n g  r e g a r d i n g  L o c a l  A r e a  N e t w o r k i n g  w o r k  u n d e r  e - C o u r t  p r o j e c t  
p h a s e  - I I   

 

Annexure- II (line 
item 57, 58) 

(Gig) Convertors against line item no. 57 & 58, pl 
clarify 

16 Page 24, 
Annexure- II 

 In price bid, common column given to write “Supply 
Rate” & “ Installation Rates”. To get better clarity & 
clear understanding request you to provide the 
same in separate column such that bidder can 
write “Supply Rate separately” & “Installation Rate 
separately”. Pl clarify. 

No change. 

17 Page 1, NIT Installation of Local Area Networking work 
and other related work in the High Court of 
Madhya Pradesh and Subordinate Courts 
(District Courts and Tehsil Courts) in the 
State of Madhya Pradesh. 

Please provide list of locations with contact details 
of the responsible persons. 

Total 50 District Courts and 150 
Tehsil Courts in the State of 
M.P. where the LAN work shall 
be carried out. The list is 
available on the website. 

18 

Page 6, 2.ii 

It will be duty of the bidder to have the 
credentials of the Service Engineers / 
Technical persons deputed for installation of 
Local Area Network to be duly verified and 
certified.  

Who will be the responsible person from High court 
/ District Courts for verifying and certifying the 
credentials of the team deployed ? what will be the 
procedure for such verification and what are the 
documents  to be submitted by the bidder for 
verification of the team deployed? What is the 
minimum no. of resources required per site for the 
work proposed? 

The High Court shall not be 
responsible for the same and 
the bidder has to verify the 
credentials of the service 
engineers / Technical persons 
verified. 

19 Page 6, 2 iii The bidder shall provide Network Certified  
Engineer to ensure proper maintenance and 
management of Local Area to make the 
network functional. 

What is the certification level required for the 
engineers? 

Certificate from reputed 
institute. Rest of the condition 
as per the tender document. 

20 Page 6, 2.v The bidder shall install network switches with 
uninterrupted power supply equipments and 
other peripherals necessary to make the 
network functional.  

There are no details for the UPS to be installed in 
the Bill of Material. What are the specifications and 
quantities of the UPS required at each site? 

The UPS shall be provided by 
the High Court / District Court  
for installation in the Network 
switches. 

21 Page 6, 2.viii It shall be the responsibility of the bidder to 
ensure connectivity of every Node with the 

Pl clarify whether this point implies for internet 
connectivity at each client as well. 

only LAN connectivity with the 
Server and other systems 
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Server installed in the Computer Room of the 
High court / District Courts. 

installed in the Network 

22 Page 6, 2. Xi Each Network switch shall have sufficient 
provision of additional Nodes for future 
requirement. 

Please elaborate of the minimum free ports 
required in each switch for network expansion. 

2 to 3 ports. 

23 Page 7, 3.12 The bidder who so ever is submitting the 
tender by his Digital Signature Certificate 
shall invariably upload the scanned copy of 
the authority letter as well as submit the copy 
of same in physical from with the offer of 
particular tender. 

 Please share the format of authority letter. Please coordinate with Madhya 
Pradesh State Electronics 
Development Corporation Ltd. / 
MAP_IT, Bhopal for the same. 

24 Page 7, 4.i The bidder shall complete the installation of 
Local Area Network or other related work 
within one month, after the receipt of Work 
order falling which the penalty of Rs. 500/- 
per day per work order shall be imposed. 

Pl clarify on the relaxations for delay in the project 
execution if the site is not ready for the LAN work. 
Pl clarify, this one month time is for entire project or 
for individual site. There should be capping of 5% 
of the PO value as a penalty. 

The penalty shall maximum be 
10% of the work order value or 
contract value.  

25 Page 7, 4.xv The bills in triplicate for the work completed 
on the basis of approved rates shall have to 
be submitted in favour of the Registrar 
General / District and Sessions Judge, 
Jabalpur for effecting payment. No advance 
payment shall be made for the Job / work 
done. the 

Who will be the responsible authority for payment 
tot eh vendor? Do we need to coordinate with High 
Court Jabalpur for payment or we should contact 
the respective District Court? Payment will be 
cleared in how many days after bill. 

The successful installation and 
delivery reports are to be 
obtained by the vendor from the 
District Courts. 
The payment shall be cleared 
within 30 days, if all the reports 
are found to be OK and fulfilling 
the terms and conditions of the 
tender document / contract. 

26 Page 22, 9.6.1 Details Descriptive documentation of the 
structural cabling. 

Pl elaborate what all aspects are to be covered in 
the documentations. 

As per LAN standards 

27 Page 22. 9.6.3 Evaluation report of the built IT infrastructure Pl elaborate what all aspects are to be covered in 
the documentations. 

 All the components of IT 
infrastructure like Desktops, 
Printers, Servers, Network 
Switches etc. 
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28 Page 22, 9.6.4 Drawings showing the location of cable runs, 
(preferably with individual cable lengths 
marked for any legacy thin Ethernet runs). 

Will High Court be sharing the autocad drawings of 
all the locations for creating network drawings? 

No, vendor has to arrange for all 
necessary drawings and maps.  

29 Page 23, 9.6.12 Records of software licenses and versions of 
software installed. 

Pl elaborate what all software are to be covered in 
the documentations as we are not supplying any 
software. 

Whatever software required for 
implementation of LAN project 
is to be arranged by the bidder. 

30 Page no.1 It is mentioned that a vendor should have a 
minimum experience of 5 years in computer 
Network installation work. 

We request that the experience should be asked 
for 3 years instead of 5 years as the IT returns to 
be submitted is for last three years. 

The vendor should have 
minimum of 5 year experience 
in local area networking work. 

Important points / Note:- 
 

1. The Registrar General, High Court of Madhya Pradesh has full rights to accept or reject any bid, without assigning any reason. 
2. All prospective bidders are requested to submit the bid and if there is any deviation in the specification, please mention the same in 

the deviation statement sheet. 
3. The above clarifications / reply to the pre-bid  are for all the prospective bidders’ for their tender reference and necessary action. 
4. All future correspondence/ clarifications/ addendum/ corrigendum shall be available on the website of the High Court of Madhya 

Pradesh i.e. www.mphc.in , Government tender portal www.tenders.gov.in and e-procurement portal https://www.mpeproc.gov.in  .  
5. In the price bid, the vendor / bidder may also, quote for 3, 5 and 7 meter standard LAN cable. 
6. The shortlisted vendor has to complete the LAN work within the fixed time frame .  
7. The payment shall be made to successful bidder, only after submitting requisite  document to the High Court. 

 

            Sd/-  

                   REGISTRAR GENERAL  


